
From: Scott Cooper
To: Emily Bremer
Subject: RE: Additional Details Concerning the May 1 ACUS-Chamber of Commerce Event
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 2:50:31 PM

Luigi’s at the stroke of noonish sounds fine.  I am sorry that you will be the “openness” panelist, as I
suspect you were good at Debate, Rhetoric and the Socratic Method in law school and can argue
either side of all issues masterfully.  
 
 

From: Emily Bremer [mailto:ebremer@acus.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 2:45 PM
To: Scott Cooper
Subject: RE: Additional Details Concerning the May 1 ACUS-Chamber of Commerce Event
 
Cam Kerry will be giving the keynote for the IBR panel and the panelists will include you, me, Cheryl
Falvey (CPSC), and Neil Eisner (DOT).  I asked no fewer than eight academics to participate, but none
were available, so I’ll be offering the openness perspective.  I’m not 100% sure who will be
moderating, but it will either be Jeff or Reeve.
 
I’m looking forward to Thursday, too.  Where/when would you like to meet?  Luigi’s perhaps? 
Noonish?
 
Best,
Em
 

From: Scott Cooper [mailto:SCooper@ansi.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 2:42 PM
To: Emily Bremer
Subject: RE: Additional Details Concerning the May 1 ACUS-Chamber of Commerce Event
 
Thanks Emily,
 
Who do you have (whom do you have?) so far as panelists?
 
Looking forward to getting together on Thursday.
 
Best
Scott
 

From: Emily Bremer [mailto:ebremer@acus.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 2:39 PM
To: Emily Bremer
Subject: Additional Details Concerning the May 1 ACUS-Chamber of Commerce Event
 
All,
 
Thank you again for agreeing to serve as a panelist at the upcoming Administrative Conference-US
Chamber of Commerce symposium on International Regulatory Cooperation and Incorporation by

mailto:SCooper@ansi.org
mailto:EBremer@acus.gov


Reference.  I am briefly writing to provide some additional details about the event.  It will occur on
Tuesday, May 1 from 2:30 pm to 5:00 pm; a reception will follow immediately thereafter (and
will likely last from 1-2 hours).  The event will be held at the US Chamber of Commerce, which is
located at the following address:
 
U.S. Chamber of Commerce
1615 H Street NW
Washington, DC 20062
 
We will pass along additional information, including an agenda for the event, as it becomes
available.  We have also created an event page for the symposium, which is available at
http://www.acus.gov/events/ibr-irc-implementation-summit/.  Should you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact me or Adam Schlosser at the Chamber
(aschlosser@uschamber.com).  
 
Thanks again for your participation in this event.
 
Best regards,
 
Emily Schleicher Bremer  |  Attorney Advisor

ADMINISTRATIVE CONFERENCE OF THE UNITED STATES
1120 20th St., NW Suite 706 South  .  Washington, DC 20036
(202) 480-2086  .  ebremer@acus.gov  .  www.acus.gov
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